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Monthly UK Sea Fisheries Landings: January 2015 

 
 

Note to users 
 
Figures for the current year will be affected by lags in getting data finalised on our 
systems. This will affect the year on year comparisons as the 2014 data are more 
complete. Please refer to Explanatory Notes point 9 for further details. 
 

Key points 

 The total quantity of landings by the UK fleet in January 2015 was 77 
thousand tonnes, 19 per cent lower than in January 2014.  

 January’s catch is dominated by mackerel, although landings of the 
species fell from 72 thousand tonnes in January 2014 to 57 thousand 
tonnes this year. Poor weather in the north resulted in a slow start for the 
fishery. Fishermen may also be aiming to target the autumn mackerel 
fishery instead, when the fish tend to be larger and prices potentially 
higher. 

 Many other fisheries would have been affected by poor weather. Landings 
of nephrops, crabs and scallops fell considerably. However, landings of 
hake and monkfish rose by 30 per cent and 39 per cent respectively. It 
should be remembered that catches of nephrops, hake and monkfish are 
restricted by quotas while crabs and scallops have limits on the number of 
days that can be spent fishing. The UK aims to maximise its fishing 
opportunities and so working within these limits means, for example, that 
higher landings early in the year would probably be balanced by lower 
landings later in the year. 

 Overall, average prices for demersal fish and shellfish have risen slightly. 
However, average prices for pelagic fish were 30 per cent lower in 
January. This was driven by changing mackerel prices, down from 94p to 
66p per kilo. 

 In January 2015, the UK fleet landed 20 thousand tonnes into Peterhead. 
This is nearly three times the quantity of landings for Lerwick, the second 
highest port in terms of landings. Plymouth, with 1,200 tonnes of mostly 
pelagic fish, had the highest landings in England. However, Brixham and 
Newlyn led the English ports in terms of revenue (£1.9 million and £1.6 
million), since they handled higher value shellfish and demersal species. 
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Excel versions of the following tables, along with an excel file containing the 
underlying data are available at: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/statistical-data-sets/monthly-sea-fisheries-statistics-
January-2015 
 

Background 
 
This notice provides an overview of the weight and value of landings by UK vessels 
into the UK and abroad, and by foreign vessels into the UK. The data are based on 
those landings data to date that have been fully validated. Final figures for the year 
will be provided in our annual UK Sea Fisheries Statistics publication, released in 
September. 
 
Comparisons of monthly data should be made with care due to timing lags in the 
data. 
 
The contents of this report have recently been revised following a user consultation 
in early 2014. We welcome any further comments or suggestions on this release. 
Please contact the MMO Statistics team if you have any questions, queries or 
comments on this release: 
 

Contact 

 
Statistician: Guy Ellis 
Email: statistics@marinemanagement.org.uk 
Telephone: 020 7979 8532 

 

Revisions Policy 
 
Revisions to previously published figures for individual months are not provided in 
this release. However, the figures in this month’s release and the accompanying 
dataset are the latest currently available. 
 

Explanatory Notes 
 

1. Quantities are shown in terms of the live weight of the fish caught. 
2. The values shown are based on information from first-hand sales of fish to all 

outlets, i.e. for human consumption as well as other uses, such as fishmeal 
and animal feed. 

3. The calculation of average prices excludes landings with zero value to better 
reflect the price of the fish. 

4. The category ‘Other demersal’ includes fish roes and livers. 
5. Data include figures for the Isle of Man fleet and landings by some of the 

larger Channel Islands’ vessels. Relatively small amounts of landings by the 
remainder of the Channel Islands’ fleet are not included. Landings into 
England in Table 7a exclude data for these islands. 

6. The individual ports reported in this publication represent those ports which 
were identified as the top 20 UK ports in terms of quantity landed or the top 20 
UK ports in terms of value of landings, in the annual publication - UK Sea 
Fisheries Statistics 2013 
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/uk-sea-fisheries-annual-statistics 

https://www.gov.uk/government/statistical-data-sets/monthly-sea-fisheries-statistics-January-2015
https://www.gov.uk/government/statistical-data-sets/monthly-sea-fisheries-statistics-January-2015
mailto:statistics@marinemanagement.org.uk
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7. Landings by foreign vessels into the UK do not include carrier landings. These 
are however included in our annual publication (see link above). 

8. Details of the methodology can be found at  
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/monthly-uk-sea-fisheries-
statistics#methodology 

9. Data are based on landings data to date which have been fully validated. The 
summary tables include a year on year comparison of cumulative landings up 
to and including the latest month. However, the later year’s figures will be less 
complete due to delays in getting all landings data onto the system, and this 
will have an effect on the percentage change figures shown. Whilst the size of 
this effect varies by species, a rough guide is that at the total levels, the 
percentage change shown could be out by up to 5 percentage points, based 
on analysis of the Monthly Returns published throughout 2013. 

10. The following symbols apply throughout: 
      - means “nil” 
      .. means “negligible” (less than half the last digit shown) 
      na means “not applicable” 

 

 

Useful websites 
 

Marine Management Organisation www.gov.uk/mmo 

      Quota statistics www.gov.uk/government/statistical-data-sets/quota- use-

statistics 
 

      Effort statistics www.gov.uk/government/collections/effort-use-statistics 

Defra www.defra.gov.uk 

Marine Scotland www.scotland.gov.uk/about/directorates/marinescotland 

DARDNI www.dardni.gov.uk 

Welsh Assembly Government www.wales.gov.uk 

National Statistics www.statistics.gov.uk 

Sea Fish Industry Authority www.seafish.co.uk 

European Commission  - Fisheries www.ec.europa.eu/fisheries 

Eurostat www.ec.europa.eu/eurostat 

EU Fleet Register www.ec.europa.eu/fisheries/fleet 

FAO Fisheries Department www.fao.org/fishery 

ICES www.ices.dk 

HMRC Trade Statistics www.gov.uk/government/organisations/hm-revenue-customs 

 

 
 

https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/monthly-uk-sea-fisheries-statistics#methodology
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/monthly-uk-sea-fisheries-statistics#methodology
http://www.gov.uk/mmo
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Shows the top 20 major ports based on the quantity of fish landed by UK vessels at each port in 2013.
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Shows the top 20 major ports based on the value of fish landed by UK vessels at each port in 2013.
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Table 1: Landings into the UK by UK vessels (summary table)

January 2015

Quantity (tonnes) Value (£'000s) Price (£/tonne)
2014 2015 Change 2014 2015 Change 2014 2015 Change

Cod 764 975 + 28% 1,568 1,940 + 24% 2,059 1,990 - 3%
Haddock 3,214 2,798 - 13% 4,186 3,807 - 9% 1,302 1,361 + 4%
Hake 432 593 + 37% 1,393 2,097 + 51% 3,227 3,536 + 10%
Monks or Anglers 657 1,024 + 56% 2,050 2,402 + 17% 3,119 2,346 - 25%
Plaice 157 151 - 4% 158 170 + 8% 1,002 1,128 + 13%
Pollack (Lythe) 320 122 - 62% 531 283 - 47% 1,659 2,322 + 40%
Saithe 672 461 - 31% 687 471 - 31% 1,023 1,022 - 0%
Skates and Rays 221 187 - 15% 268 235 - 12% 1,219 1,262 + 3%
Sole 80 59 - 26% 696 481 - 31% 8,723 8,212 - 6%
Whiting 788 805 + 2% 867 843 - 3%  1,100 1,047 - 5%
Other Demersal 1,244 982 - 21% 2,994 2,498 - 17% 2,410 2,546 + 6%

Demersal 8,550 8,157 - 5% 15,397 15,228 - 1% 1,802 1,867 + 4%

Herring 201 67 - 67% 51 16 - 69% 257 238 - 7%
Mackerel 42,747 26,057 - 39% 39,044 15,859 - 59% 913 609 - 33%
Other Pelagic 1,619 1,923 + 19% 629 849 + 35% 391 444 + 14%

Pelagic 44,567 28,047 - 37% 39,724 16,724 - 58% 892 597 - 33%

Crabs 1,306 911 - 30% 1,827 1,406 - 23% 1,400 1,543 + 10%
Nephrops 1,653 1,012 - 39% 5,629 3,534 - 37% 3,405 3,491 + 3%
Scallops 2,885 2,285 - 21% 4,232 4,248 + 0% 1,467 1,859 + 27%
Other Shellfish 1,403 1,914 + 36% 2,903 3,677 + 27% 2,069 1,921 - 7%

Shellfish 7,247 6,123 - 16% 14,591 12,864 - 12% 2,013 2,101 + 4%

All Fish 60,364 42,327 - 30% 69,712 44,817 - 36% 1,155 1,059 - 8%

Source:  Fisheries Administrations in the UK
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Table 2: Landings abroad by UK vessels (summary table)

January 2015

Quantity (tonnes) Value (£'000s) Price (£/tonne)
2014 2015 Change 2014 2015 Change 2014 2015 Change

Cod 757 505 - 33% 1,232 119 - 90% 1,628 2,862 + 76%
Haddock 27 95 + 247% 60 56 - 7% 2,193 1,816 - 17%
Hake 213 248 + 16% 633 635 + 0% 3,006 2,563 - 15%
Monks or Anglers 238 223 - 7% 1,018 709 - 30% 4,273 3,183 - 26%
Plaice 908 942 + 4% 867 1,183 + 36% 956 1,256 + 31%
Pollack (Lythe) 95 31 - 68% 308 6 - 98% 3,228 685 - 79%
Saithe 218 156 - 29% 435 201 - 54% 1,994 1,321 - 34%
Skates and Rays 30 35 + 15% 69 80 + 16% 2,293 2,576 + 12%
Sole 75 78 + 3% 550 591 + 8% 7,309 7,604 + 4%
Whiting 62 51 - 17% 76 67 - 12% 1,254 1,305 + 4%
Other Demersal 398 292 - 27% 1,078 963 - 11% 2,723 3,385 + 24%

Demersal 3,023 2,654 - 12% 6,327 4,610 - 27% 2,098 2,206 + 5%

Herring 1 20 + 1947% .. 6 + 1560% 358 375 + 5%
Mackerel 29,063 31,257 + 8% 25,442 19,684 - 23% 978 698 - 29%
Other Pelagic 2,384 710 - 70% 1,758 269 - 85% 745 381 - 49%

Pelagic 31,448 31,987 + 2% 27,201 19,959 - 27% 959 690 - 28%

Crabs 228 108 - 53% 391 201 - 49% 1,717 1,865 + 9%
Nephrops 4 1 - 78% 24 4 - 85% 5,492 3,821 - 30%
Scallops 35 2 - 96% 69 - - 100% 1,974 n/a n/a
Other Shellfish 121 140 + 16% 396 517 + 31% 3,306 3,707 + 12%

Shellfish 388 250 - 36% 880 722 - 18% 2,275 2,909 + 28%

All Fish 34,858 34,892 + 0% 34,407 25,291 - 26% 1,083 809 - 25%

Source:  Fisheries Administrations in the UK
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Table 3: Landings into the UK and abroad by UK vessels (summary table)

January 2015

Quantity (tonnes) Value (£'000s) Price (£/tonne)
2014 2015 Change 2014 2015 Change 2014 2015 Change

Cod 1,521 1,479 - 3% 2,801 2,059 - 27% 1,844 2,026 + 10%
Haddock 3,242 2,893 - 11% 4,246 3,863 - 9% 1,310 1,366 + 4%
Hake 645 841 + 30% 2,027 2,732 + 35% 3,155 3,249 + 3%
Monks or Anglers 895 1,247 + 39% 3,068 3,111 + 1% 3,426 2,495 - 27%
Plaice 1,065 1,093 + 3% 1,025 1,354 + 32% 962 1,238 + 29%
Pollack (Lythe) 416 153 - 63% 839 289 - 66% 2,019 2,213 + 10%
Saithe 890 617 - 31% 1,122 672 - 40% 1,261 1,096 - 13%
Skates and Rays 251 222 - 12% 337 316 - 6% 1,349 1,450 + 7%
Sole 155 137 - 12% 1,246 1,073 - 14% 8,037 7,865 - 2%
Whiting 850 856 + 1% 942 909 - 4%  1,111 1,062 - 4%
Other Demersal 1,643 1,274 - 22% 4,072 3,461 - 15% 2,486 2,735 + 10%

Demersal 11,572 10,811 - 7% 21,724 19,839 - 9% 1,879 1,936 + 3%

Herring 202 88 - 57% 52 22 - 58% 258 264 + 2%
Mackerel 71,810 57,314 - 20% 64,486 35,543 - 45% 938 655 - 30%
Other Pelagic 4,003 2,633 - 34% 2,387 1,118 - 53% 601 427 - 29%

Pelagic 76,015 60,035 - 21% 66,924 36,683 - 45% 918 644 - 30%

Crabs 1,533 1,019 - 34% 2,218 1,606 - 28% 1,447 1,577 + 9%
Nephrops 1,658 1,013 - 39% 5,653 3,538 - 37% 3,411 3,491 + 2%
Scallops 2,920 2,287 - 22% 4,300 4,248 - 1% 1,473 1,859 + 26%
Other Shellfish 1,524 2,054 + 35% 3,299 4,194 + 27% 2,166 2,042 - 6%

Shellfish 7,635 6,373 - 17% 15,470 13,586 - 12% 2,027 2,132 + 5%

All Fish 95,222 77,219 - 19% 104,119 70,108 - 33% 1,130 953 - 16%

Source:  Fisheries Administrations in the UK
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Table 4: Landings into the UK by UK vessels

Quantity Value Price
(tonnes) (£'000s) (£/tonne)

Bass 71 426 5,971
Bream 1 1 2,480
Brill 20 108 5,501
Cod 975 1,940 1,990
Dogfish 40 8 196
Gurnard 137 98 717
Haddock 2,798 3,807 1,361
Hake 593 2,097 3,536
Halibut 1 14 9,498
Lemon Sole 93 467 5,028
Ling 177 338 1,908
Megrim 174 607 3,483
Monks or Anglers 1,024 2,402 2,346
Mullet 9 31 3,442
Plaice 151 170 1,128
Pollack (Lythe) 122 283 2,322
Saithe 461 471 1,022
Sand Eels - - n/a
Skates and Rays 187 235 1,262
Sole 59 481 8,212
Turbot 20 181 9,260
Whiting 805 843 1,047
Witch 39 49 1,280
Other Demersal 200 169 847
Demersal 8,157 15,228 1,867

Blue Whiting - - n/a
Herring 67 16 238
Horse Mackerel 1,457 714 490
Mackerel 26,057 15,859 609
Sardines 294 82 279
Other Pelagic 172 53 333
Pelagic 28,047 16,724 597

Cockles 4 7 1,910
Crabs 911 1,406 1,543
Cuttlefish 546 982 1,798
Lobsters 66 1,050 15,913
Mussels - - n/a
Nephrops 1,012 3,534 3,491
Oysters .. 1 6,919
Scallops 2,285 4,248 1,859
Shrimps and Prawns 31 63 2,039
Squid 260 685 2,635
Whelks 951 763 802
Other Shellfish 56 126 2,247
Shellfish 6,123 12,864 2,101

All Fish 42,327 44,817 1,059

Source:  Fisheries Administrations in the UK

January 2015
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Table 4a: Landings into the UK by UK vessels - 10 metres and under in length 

Quantity Value Price
(tonnes) (£'000s) (£/tonne)

Bass 60 356 5,923
Bream .. 1 5,215
Brill 1 6 5,503
Cod 97 151 1,560
Dogfish 8 2 261
Gurnard 3 2 844
Haddock 11 19 1,716
Hake .. .. 2,154
Halibut .. 1 8,297
Lemon Sole 12 56 4,711
Ling 4 5 1,378
Megrim .. .. 2,892
Monks or Anglers 8 26 3,162
Mullet 5 12 2,637
Plaice 13 16 1,226
Pollack (Lythe) 37 76 2,076
Saithe .. .. 1,091
Sand Eels - - n/a
Skates and Rays 29 43 1,509
Sole 12 97 7,927
Turbot 1 13 8,863
Whiting 45 36 804
Witch .. .. 1,449
Other Demersal 20 14 682
Demersal 367 933 2,550

Blue Whiting - - n/a
Herring 21 14 664
Horse Mackerel .. .. 688
Mackerel 40 57 1,450
Sardines 69 25 370
Other Pelagic 20 5 523
Pelagic 150 101 734

Cockles 4 7 1,910
Crabs 303 432 1,425
Cuttlefish 2 5 1,840
Lobsters 36 580 15,993
Mussels - - n/a
Nephrops 108 551 5,088
Oysters .. 1 6,919
Scallops 181 393 2,172
Shrimps and Prawns 1 5 4,713
Squid 31 87 2,811
Whelks 476 390 819
Other Shellfish 27 81 2,946
Shellfish 1,170 2,531 2,162

All Fish 1,687 3,564 2,130

Source:  Fisheries Administrations in the UK

January 2015
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Table 4b: Landings into the UK by UK vessels - over 10 metres in length

Quantity Value Price
(tonnes) (£'000s) (£/tonne)

Bass 11 71 6,225
Bream .. 1 1,629
Brill 19 102 5,501
Cod 878 1,789 2,038
Dogfish 33 6 181
Gurnard 135 96 714
Haddock 2,787 3,788 1,359
Hake 593 2,097 3,537
Halibut 1 13 9,562
Lemon Sole 81 411 5,075
Ling 173 332 1,920
Megrim 174 606 3,484
Monks or Anglers 1,016 2,376 2,339
Mullet 4 19 4,302
Plaice 138 154 1,118
Pollack (Lythe) 86 208 2,426
Saithe 461 471 1,022
Sand Eels - - n/a
Skates and Rays 158 193 1,217
Sole 46 385 8,286
Turbot 18 168 9,292
Whiting 760 806 1,061
Witch 39 49 1,280
Other Demersal 180 156 866
Demersal 7,790 14,296 1,835

Blue Whiting - - n/a
Herring 46 2 47
Horse Mackerel 1,457 714 490
Mackerel 26,018 15,802 607
Sardines 225 57 251
Other Pelagic 151 49 322
Pelagic 27,898 16,623 596

Cockles - - n/a
Crabs 608 974 1,601
Cuttlefish 543 977 1,798
Lobsters 30 471 15,816
Mussels - - n/a
Nephrops 904 2,983 3,300
Oysters - - n/a
Scallops 2,104 3,855 1,832
Shrimps and Prawns 30 58 1,936
Squid 229 598 2,612
Whelks 475 373 784
Other Shellfish 29 46 1,581
Shellfish 4,953 10,334 2,086

All Fish 40,640 41,253 1,015

Source:  Fisheries Administrations in the UK

January 2015
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Table 5: Landings abroad by UK vessels

Quantity Value Price
(tonnes) (£'000s) (£/tonne)

Bass 9 62 7,283
Bream 6 7 1,247
Brill 17 78 4,612
Cod 505 119 2,862
Dogfish 2 1 616
Gurnard 49 79 1,602
Haddock 95 56 1,816
Hake 248 635 2,563
Halibut .. 1 12,851
Lemon Sole 4 13 3,623
Ling 9 11 1,528
Megrim 84 328 3,922
Monks or Anglers 223 709 3,183
Mullet 33 145 4,370
Plaice 942 1,183 1,256
Pollack (Lythe) 31 6 685
Saithe 156 201 1,321
Sand Eels - - n/a
Skates and Rays 35 80 2,576
Sole 78 591 7,604
Turbot 16 137 8,345
Whiting 51 67 1,305
Witch 15 40 2,650
Other Demersal 49 62 1,430
Demersal 2,654 4,610 2,206

Blue Whiting 5 - n/a
Herring 20 6 375
Horse Mackerel 704 268 381
Mackerel 31,257 19,684 698
Sardines 1 .. 375
Other Pelagic .. .. 1,983
Pelagic 31,987 19,959 690

Cockles - - n/a
Crabs 108 201 1,865
Cuttlefish 1 4 3,151
Lobsters 1 13 12,225
Mussels - - n/a
Nephrops 1 4 3,821
Oysters - - n/a
Scallops 2 - n/a
Shrimps and Prawns - - n/a
Squid 128 480 3,739
Whelks .. 1 3,070
Other Shellfish 9 19 2,260
Shellfish 250 722 2,909

All Fish 34,892 25,291 809

Source:  Fisheries Administrations in the UK

January 2015
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Table 6: Landings into the UK and abroad by UK vessels

Quantity Value Price
(tonnes) (£'000s) (£/tonne)

Bass 80 488 6,110
Bream 6 8 1,367
Brill 37 186 5,090
Cod 1,479 2,059 2,026
Dogfish 42 9 212
Gurnard 186 177 951
Haddock 2,893 3,863 1,366
Hake 841 2,732 3,249
Halibut 2 15 9,645
Lemon Sole 96 479 4,977
Ling 186 349 1,892
Megrim 258 935 3,626
Monks or Anglers 1,247 3,111 2,495
Mullet 42 176 4,170
Plaice 1,093 1,354 1,238
Pollack (Lythe) 153 289 2,213
Saithe 617 672 1,096
Sand Eels - - n/a
Skates and Rays 222 316 1,450
Sole 137 1,073 7,865
Turbot 36 318 8,843
Whiting 856 909 1,062
Witch 54 89 1,665
Other Demersal 249 232 952
Demersal 10,811 19,839 1,936

Blue Whiting 5 - n/a
Herring 88 22 264
Horse Mackerel 2,161 982 454
Mackerel 57,314 35,543 655
Sardines 294 82 279
Other Pelagic 172 54 335
Pelagic 60,035 36,683 644

Cockles 4 7 1,910
Crabs 1,019 1,606 1,577
Cuttlefish 547 986 1,802
Lobsters 67 1,063 15,855
Mussels - - n/a
Nephrops 1,013 3,538 3,491
Oysters .. 1 6,919
Scallops 2,287 4,248 1,859
Shrimps and Prawns 31 63 2,039
Squid 388 1,165 3,000
Whelks 952 764 803
Other Shellfish 65 145 2,249
Shellfish 6,373 13,586 2,132

All Fish 77,219 70,108 953

Source:  Fisheries Administrations in the UK

January 2015
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Table 7a: Landings by UK vessels into major ports in England

Quantity Value Quantity Value Quantity Value Quantity Value Quantity Value
(tonnes) (£'000s) (tonnes) (£'000s) (tonnes) (£'000s) (tonnes) (£'000s) (tonnes) (£'000s)

Bass .. 1 1 9 - - 5 33 9 49
Bream - - .. .. - - .. .. .. ..
Brill - - 11 59 - - .. .. 3 20
Cod .. .. 5 10 - - 2 4 11 22
Dogfish .. .. - - - - 3 1 9 2
Gurnard - - 69 34 - - .. 1 13 8
Haddock - - 2 2 - - - - 15 28
Hake - - .. .. - - - - 22 72
Halibut - - .. .. - - - - - -
Lemon Sole - - 50 243 - - 1 3 9 52
Ling - - 1 1 - - - - 5 9
Megrim - - .. .. - - - - 77 289
Monks or Anglers - - 53 125 - - .. .. 144 379
Mullet - - 1 4 - - .. .. 4 15
Plaice - - 34 46 - - 1 1 2 6
Pollack (Lythe) .. .. 4 9 - - .. .. 33 85
Saithe - - - - - - - - 3 4
Sand Eels - - - - - - - - - -
Skates and Rays - - 13 24 - - .. .. 17 21
Sole .. .. 25 210 - - 1 9 8 69
Turbot - - 11 106 - - .. .. 1 14
Whiting .. .. 13 7 - - 1 1 7 7
Witch - - - - - - - - 1 1
Other Demersal - - 85 31 - - 1 .. 18 14
Demersal .. 1 379 920 - - 16 54 410 1,168

Blue Whiting - - - - - - - - - -

Herring - - .. .. 1 .. .. .. 45 2
Horse Mackerel - - .. .. - - .. .. .. ..
Mackerel - - 40 27 - - - - 24 28
Sardines - - - - - - - - 118 24
Other Pelagic - - 56 12 - - .. .. - -
Pelagic - - 96 39 1 .. .. .. 187 54

Cockles - - - - - - - - - -
Crabs 69 76 5 13 - - .. .. 32 53
Cuttlefish - - 288 525 - - .. .. 188 331
Lobsters 13 210 .. 2 - - .. .. 1 22
Mussels - - - - - - - - - -
Nephrops - - - - - - - - - -
Oysters - - - - - - - - - -
Scallops - - 97 168 - - 4 7 2 5
Shrimps and Prawns - - - - - - - - - -
Squid - - 81 224 - - .. 1 4 10
Whelks - - 11 9 3 2 8 8 .. ..
Other Shellfish - - 16 8 - - .. .. 2 3
Shellfish 83 285 499 948 3 2 12 17 230 423

All Fish 83 286 975 1,907 4 3 28 71 827 1,645

Source:  Fisheries Administrations in the UK

Newlyn
January 2015

Bridlington Brixham Leigh-on-Sea Newhaven
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Table 7a: Landings by UK vessels into major ports in England (cont.)

Quantity Value Quantity Value Quantity Value Quantity Value Quantity Value
(tonnes) (£'000s) (tonnes) (£'000s) (tonnes) (£'000s) (tonnes) (£'000s) (tonnes) (£'000s)

Bass .. .. 9 48 7 45 40 240 71 425
Bream - - .. .. .. .. .. .. 1 1
Brill .. .. 2 10 1 5 2 9 19 104
Cod 5 6 4 12 5 7 95 151 127 211
Dogfish - - .. .. 3 1 7 2 23 5
Gurnard 5 3 11 7 1 1 5 4 104 58
Haddock 2 3 6 10 .. .. 13 22 37 64
Hake .. .. .. .. - - .. .. 22 73
Halibut .. 1 - - - - .. 1 .. 1
Lemon Sole .. 1 7 34 .. 2 11 51 78 387
Ling .. .. 2 2 .. .. 6 11 14 23
Megrim .. .. 2 10 - - .. .. 79 298
Monks or Anglers 6 10 24 67 .. 1 11 28 239 610
Mullet .. .. 1 5 .. .. 3 7 9 31
Plaice 3 2 10 16 6 9 16 19 72 100
Pollack (Lythe) .. .. 8 18 1 1 46 110 92 223
Saithe .. .. .. .. - - 2 3 4 8
Sand Eels - - - - - - - - - -
Skates and Rays 1 1 6 12 3 4 70 91 110 153
Sole .. 2 5 42 6 44 13 104 59 480
Turbot 1 4 1 9 2 10 2 16 17 159
Whiting 28 25 13 16 1 .. 94 86 157 143
Witch .. .. - - - - .. .. 1 1
Other Demersal .. .. 10 12 2 1 24 18 140 77
Demersal 54 59 119 330 39 131 460 972 1,477 3,635

Blue Whiting - - - - - - - - - -
Herring - - 3 1 .. .. 17 12 67 16
Horse Mackerel .. .. 939 352 .. .. .. .. 939 352
Mackerel - - 1 1 .. .. 26 33 91 89
Sardines - - 16 4 - - 160 54 294 82
Other Pelagic .. .. 17 7 .. .. 99 34 171 53
Pelagic .. .. 976 365 .. .. 302 133 1,562 592

Cockles - - - - - - 4 7 4 7
Crabs 4 4 2 2 1 1 311 521 424 670
Cuttlefish .. .. 62 113 .. .. 7 13 546 982
Lobsters .. 6 .. 1 .. .. 30 490 46 730
Mussels - - - - - - - - - -
Nephrops 145 501 - - - - 101 392 246 893
Oysters - - - - - - .. 1 .. 1
Scallops - - 1 4 145 288 748 1,481 997 1,952
Shrimps and Prawns - - - - - - 31 61 31 61
Squid 4 7 16 45 2 6 38 108 146 401
Whelks - - - - 27 25 721 566 771 610
Other Shellfish .. .. 2 2 - - 25 54 45 67
Shellfish 153 518 83 166 175 320 2,017 3,694 3,255 6,374

All Fish 207 577 1,178 861 213 451 2,778 4,799 6,294 10,601

Source:  Fisheries Administrations in the UK

January 2015

North Shields Others England Total EnglandPlymouth Shoreham
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Table 7b: Landings by UK vessels into major ports in Wales

Quantity Value Quantity Value Quantity Value Quantity Value
(tonnes) (£'000s) (tonnes) (£'000s) (tonnes) (£'000s) (tonnes) (£'000s)

Bass - - .. 1 - - .. 1
Bream - - - - - - - -
Brill - - - - - - - -
Cod - - .. 1 .. .. .. 1
Dogfish - - - - - - - -
Gurnard - - - - .. .. .. ..
Haddock - - 1 1 .. .. 1 1
Hake - - .. 1 - - .. 1
Halibut - - - - - - - -
Lemon Sole - - - - - - - -
Ling - - .. .. - - .. ..
Megrim - - 6 25 - - 6 25
Monks or Anglers - - 5 32 - - 5 32
Mullet - - .. .. - - .. ..
Plaice - - - - .. .. .. ..
Pollack (Lythe) - - .. .. - - .. ..
Saithe - - - - - - - -
Sand Eels - - - - - - - -
Skates and Rays - - 2 2 .. 1 2 3
Sole - - - - .. .. .. ..
Turbot - - - - - - - -
Whiting - - - - .. .. .. ..
Witch - - 1 4 - - 1 4
Other Demersal - - .. 1 .. .. .. 1
Demersal - - 16 67 1 1 16 68

Blue Whiting - - - - - - - -

Herring - - - - - - - -
Horse Mackerel - - - - - - - -
Mackerel - - - - - - - -
Sardines - - - - - - - -
Other Pelagic - - - - - - - -
Pelagic - - - - - - - -

Cockles - - - - - - - -
Crabs .. .. 3 4 5 8 8 11
Cuttlefish - - - - - - - -
Lobsters .. 2 1 17 1 13 2 32
Mussels - - - - - - - -
Nephrops - - - - - - - -
Oysters - - - - - - - -
Scallops 89 82 8 19 55 126 153 227
Shrimps and Prawns - - - - - - - -
Squid - - - - - - - -
Whelks .. .. 34 30 104 86 138 117
Other Shellfish - - .. 1 2 25 2 26
Shellfish 90 85 46 71 168 258 304 413

All Fish 90 85 62 138 168 259 320 482

Source:  Fisheries Administrations in the UK

January 2015

Holyhead Milford Haven Others Wales Total Wales
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Table 7c: Landings by UK vessels into major ports in Scotland

Quantity Value Quantity Value Quantity Value Quantity Value Quantity Value
(tonnes) (£'000s) (tonnes) (£'000s) (tonnes) (£'000s) (tonnes) (£'000s) (tonnes) (£'000s)

Bass - - - - - - - - - -
Bream - - - - - - - - - -
Brill .. 1 - - - - .. .. - -
Cod 23 41 50 101 - - 172 343 - -
Dogfish .. .. .. .. - - - - - -
Gurnard 6 3 - - - - 2 .. - -
Haddock 388 466 52 81 - - 136 219 - -
Hake 1 1 35 59 - - 2 7 95 361
Halibut .. 2 - - - - .. .. - -
Lemon Sole 1 5 1 2 - - 4 25 - -
Ling 4 5 18 33 - - 18 29 17 59
Megrim 4 13 19 58 - - 12 45 - -
Monks or Anglers 120 237 193 475 - - 59 150 - -
Mullet .. .. - - - - - - - -
Plaice 9 5 1 1 - - 24 22 - -
Pollack (Lythe) .. .. 1 2 - - 9 16 - -
Saithe 12 11 42 42 - - 88 87 - -
Sand Eels - - - - - - - - - -
Skates and Rays 4 2 4 4 - - 18 17 - -
Sole - - .. .. - - - - - -
Turbot .. 2 .. 1 - - 1 5 - -
Whiting 81 66 5 5 - - 149 174 - -
Witch 16 18 1 1 - - 3 6 - -
Other Demersal .. .. 41 55 - - 3 4 .. 1
Demersal 672 879 464 920 - - 699 1,150 112 421

Blue Whiting - - - - - - - - - -

Herring - - - - - - - - - -
Horse Mackerel - - - - - - 71 50 - -
Mackerel 3,169 1,829 - - - - 6,536 3,983 - -
Sardines - - - - - - - - - -
Other Pelagic - - - - - - - - - -
Pelagic 3,169 1,829 - - - - 6,608 4,033 - -

Cockles - - - - - - - - - -
Crabs 23 34 .. .. - - 1 3 - -
Cuttlefish .. .. - - - - - - - -
Lobsters .. 7 .. .. - - .. 1 .. ..
Mussels - - - - - - - - - -
Nephrops 120 470 .. 1 - - .. .. 1 14
Oysters - - - - - - - - - -
Scallops 37 79 - - 209 166 16 38 - -
Shrimps and Prawns - - - - - - - - - -
Squid 18 39 14 36 - - 9 20 - -
Whelks - - - - - - 2 2 - -
Other Shellfish .. .. - - - - - - - -
Shellfish 199 630 15 38 209 166 28 64 1 14

All Fish 4,040 3,337 479 957 209 166 7,335 5,247 113 435

Source:  Fisheries Administrations in the UK

January 2015

Fraserburgh Kinlochbervie Kirkcudbright Lerwick Lochinver
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Table 7c: Landings by UK vessels into major ports in Scotland (cont.)

Quantity Value Quantity Value Quantity Value Quantity Value Quantity Value
(tonnes) (£'000s) (tonnes) (£'000s) (tonnes) (£'000s) (tonnes) (£'000s) (tonnes) (£'000s)

Bass - - - - - - - - - -
Bream - - - - - - - - - -
Brill - - .. .. .. .. .. 1 - -
Cod - - 409 811 71 140 76 171 8 27
Dogfish - - .. .. - - - - - -
Gurnard - - 12 30 4 1 7 5 .. ..
Haddock - - 1,682 2,255 84 128 282 401 3 7
Hake - - 16 41 2 6 287 1,188 132 355
Halibut - - 1 8 .. .. .. .. - -
Lemon Sole - - 4 20 2 14 2 10 - -
Ling - - 28 44 12 22 31 59 31 56
Megrim - - 19 57 5 21 26 78 1 4
Monks or Anglers - - 151 324 32 75 204 440 4 14
Mullet - - .. .. - - - - - -
Plaice - - 27 24 6 5 5 6 - -
Pollack (Lythe) - - 13 25 2 3 1 2 .. 2
Saithe - - 215 215 35 35 32 33 10 15
Sand Eels - - - - - - - - - -
Skates and Rays .. 1 5 4 16 16 6 6 .. ..
Sole - - - - - - - - - -
Turbot - - 1 7 .. 1 .. 4 - -
Whiting - - 310 333 54 57 24 32 .. ..
Witch - - 15 17 1 2 .. .. - -
Other Demersal - - 4 9 2 4 2 9 4 9
Demersal .. 1 2,912 4,226 327 530 986 2,447 195 488

Blue Whiting - - - - - - - - - -

Herring - - - - - - - - - -
Horse Mackerel - - 447 313 - - - - - -
Mackerel - - 15,982 9,780 - - - - - -
Sardines - - - - - - - - - -
Other Pelagic - - .. .. - - - - - -
Pelagic - - 16,430 10,093 - - - - - -

Cockles - - - - - - - - - -
Crabs 7 11 13 15 .. .. 123 187 54 78
Cuttlefish - - - - - - - - - -
Lobsters - - .. 3 .. .. .. 6 - -
Mussels - - - - - - - - - -
Nephrops 11 33 81 314 - - .. 1 2 15
Oysters - - - - - - - - - -
Scallops 8 19 29 61 2 5 12 27 - -
Shrimps and Prawns - - - - - - - - - -
Squid - - 51 128 4 10 14 38 .. ..
Whelks - - - - - - - - - -
Other Shellfish - - - - - - - - - -
Shellfish 27 63 174 522 7 15 150 258 56 94

All Fish 27 64 19,515 14,841 334 545 1,135 2,705 251 582

Source:  Fisheries Administrations in the UK

Scalloway and Isles Scrabster Ullapool
January 2015

PeterheadMallaig
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Table 7c: Landings by UK vessels into major ports in Scotland (cont.)

Quantity Value Quantity Value
(tonnes) (£'000s) (tonnes) (£'000s)

Bass - - - -
Bream - - - -
Brill .. .. .. 2
Cod 36 91 846 1,725
Dogfish - - 1 ..
Gurnard 1 .. 32 39
Haddock 99 131 2,725 3,688
Hake 1 4 571 2,023
Halibut .. 1 1 12
Lemon Sole 1 4 15 80
Ling 3 6 163 314
Megrim 2 7 89 284
Monks or Anglers 17 42 779 1,757
Mullet .. .. .. ..
Plaice 3 4 75 68
Pollack (Lythe) 3 9 29 59
Saithe 23 26 457 464
Sand Eels - - - -
Skates and Rays 4 4 58 53
Sole .. .. .. ..
Turbot .. 1 3 22
Whiting 24 33 648 700
Witch 1 1 36 44
Other Demersal 1 .. 58 91
Demersal 218 363 6,585 11,424

Blue Whiting - - - -
Herring - - - -
Horse Mackerel - - 518 362
Mackerel .. .. 25,688 15,592
Sardines - - - -
Other Pelagic - - .. ..
Pelagic .. .. 26,206 15,955

Cockles - - - -
Crabs 222 349 444 677
Cuttlefish - - .. ..
Lobsters 15 235 16 253
Mussels - - - -
Nephrops 340 1,297 557 2,146
Oysters - - - -
Scallops 342 804 656 1,199
Shrimps and Prawns .. .. .. ..
Squid 4 12 113 283
Whelks 19 15 21 16
Other Shellfish 9 33 9 34
Shellfish 950 2,744 1,816 4,607

All Fish 1,168 3,107 34,607 31,986

Source:  Fisheries Administrations in the UK

January 2015

Others Scotland Total Scotland
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Table 7d: Landings by UK vessels into major ports in Northern Ireland

Quantity Value Quantity Value Quantity Value Quantity Value Quantity Value
(tonnes) (£'000s) (tonnes) (£'000s) (tonnes) (£'000s) (tonnes) (£'000s) (tonnes) (£'000s)

Bass - - .. .. - - - - .. ..
Bream - - - - - - - - - -
Brill .. .. .. 2 .. .. - - .. 2
Cod .. .. 1 2 .. 1 - - 1 3
Dogfish 8 1 1 .. 7 1 - - 16 2
Gurnard - - .. 1 .. .. - - .. 1
Haddock .. .. 34 53 .. 1 - - 35 54
Hake - - .. .. - - - - .. ..
Halibut - - - - - - - - - -
Lemon Sole .. .. .. .. .. .. - - .. ..
Ling - - .. .. .. .. - - .. ..
Megrim - - - - - - - - - -
Monks or Anglers .. .. 1 2 .. 1 - - 1 3
Mullet - - - - - - - - - -
Plaice .. .. 3 2 .. .. - - 3 2
Pollack (Lythe) - - 1 1 .. .. - - 1 2
Saithe - - .. .. - - - - .. ..
Sand Eels - - - - - - - - - -
Skates and Rays 2 3 12 14 .. .. - - 14 17
Sole .. .. .. 1 .. .. - - .. 1
Turbot .. .. .. .. .. .. - - .. 1
Whiting .. .. .. .. .. .. - - .. ..
Witch .. .. .. .. .. .. - - .. ..
Other Demersal - - 1 1 - - - - 1 1
Demersal 11 5 55 80 9 4 - - 75 89

Blue Whiting - - - - - - - - - -
Herring - - - - - - - - - -
Horse Mackerel - - - - - - - - - -
Mackerel 278 178 - - - - - - 278 178
Sardines - - - - - - - - - -
Other Pelagic - - - - - - - - - -
Pelagic 278 178 - - - - - - 278 178

Cockles - - - - - - - - - -
Crabs .. .. 10 9 8 10 6 5 24 25
Cuttlefish - - - - - - - - - -
Lobsters .. .. .. 6 .. 7 1 9 1 21
Mussels - - - - - - - - - -
Nephrops 62 162 86 192 61 141 .. 1 210 496
Oysters - - - - - - - - - -
Scallops 9 18 47 95 48 105 34 75 138 293
Shrimps and Prawns - - .. 2 - - - - .. 2
Squid .. .. .. 1 .. .. - - .. 1
Whelks - - - - - - 3 3 3 3
Other Shellfish - - .. .. - - - - .. ..
Shellfish 71 181 144 305 118 262 43 92 376 840

All Fish 360 364 199 385 126 266 43 92 729 1,106

Source:  Fisheries Administrations in the UK

January 2015

Portavogie Others NI Total NIArdglass Kilkeel
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Table 8: Landings into the UK by Foreign vessels

Quantity Value Price
(tonnes) (£'000s) (£/tonne)

Bass 2 .. 4,200
Bream 1 - n/a
Brill 7 1 148
Cod 52 76 1,605
Dogfish 22 2 134
Gurnard 30 .. 121
Haddock 176 211 1,218
Hake 634 1,757 2,773
Halibut .. .. 3,861
Lemon Sole 35 5 176
Ling 53 73 1,382
Megrim 46 26 639
Monks or Anglers 113 105 1,077
Mullet 6 .. 63
Plaice 73 3 149
Pollack (Lythe) 1 .. 219
Saithe 502 630 1,253
Sand Eels - - n/a
Skates and Rays 53 4 181
Sole 72 7 122
Turbot 9 2 327
Whiting 67 64 1,015
Witch 5 2 543
Other Demersal 166 200 1,248
Demersal 2,126 3,169 1,640

Blue Whiting - - n/a
Herring - - n/a
Horse Mackerel 2 .. 845
Mackerel 1,037 523 505
Sardines - - n/a
Other Pelagic - - n/a
Pelagic 1,038 524 505

Cockles - - n/a
Crabs 3 .. 12
Cuttlefish 12 .. 13
Lobsters .. .. 15,622
Mussels - - n/a
Nephrops 7 25 3,614
Oysters - - n/a
Scallops 46 47 1,109
Shrimps and Prawns - - n/a
Squid 17 12 1,353
Whelks .. - n/a
Other Shellfish 3 .. 53
Shellfish 88 84 1,246

All Fish 3,252 3,776 1,244

Source:  Fisheries Administrations in the UK

January 2015
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Table 9: Landings into the UK by UK and Foreign vessels

Quantity Value Price
(tonnes) (£'000s) (£/tonne)

Bass 73 426 5,971
Bream 1 1 2,480
Brill 26 109 4,541
Cod 1,027 2,015 1,972
Dogfish 62 10 177
Gurnard 167 98 703
Haddock 2,974 4,018 1,352
Hake 1,227 3,855 3,142
Halibut 2 14 9,090
Lemon Sole 128 471 3,937
Ling 230 410 1,787
Megrim 221 633 2,949
Monks or Anglers 1,137 2,508 2,235
Mullet 15 31 3,224
Plaice 224 173 1,019
Pollack (Lythe) 123 284 2,305
Saithe 963 1,101 1,142
Sand Eels - - n/a
Skates and Rays 240 240 1,140
Sole 131 488 4,313
Turbot 29 183 6,943
Whiting 872 906 1,044
Witch 44 52 1,205
Other Demersal 366 370 1,026
Demersal 10,283 18,397 1,824

Blue Whiting - - n/a
Herring 67 16 238
Horse Mackerel 1,459 714 490
Mackerel 27,094 16,383 605
Sardines 294 82 279
Other Pelagic 172 53 333
Pelagic 29,085 17,248 593

Cockles 4 7 1,910
Crabs 914 1,406 1,540
Cuttlefish 557 982 1,778
Lobsters 66 1,051 15,913
Mussels - - n/a
Nephrops 1,019 3,559 3,492
Oysters .. 1 6,919
Scallops 2,331 4,294 1,845
Shrimps and Prawns 31 63 2,039
Squid 277 697 2,595
Whelks 951 763 802
Other Shellfish 59 126 2,177
Shellfish 6,211 12,948 2,092

All Fish 45,579 48,593 1,072

Source:  Fisheries Administrations in the UK

January 2015
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Table 10: Landings into the UK by UK vessels - species of interest to recreational sea anglers 
(a)

Quantity Value Price
(tonnes) (£'000s) (£/tonne)

Demersal species

Bass 71 426.3 5,971
Bream (Black) .. 0.9 2,097
Bream (Gilthead) .. .. 3,133
Bream (Ray's) - - n/a
Brill 20 108.3 5,501
Cod 975 1,939.6 1,990
Conger eel 17 14.4 838
Dabs 5 4.2 846
Dogfish (lesser spotted) 38 7.3 194
Dover Sole 56 472.3 8,505
Flounders 3 1.2 361
Gurnard 137 97.9 717
Haddock 2,798 3,806.9 1,361
Ling 177 337.7 1,908
Plaice 151 170.0 1,128
Pollack (Lythe) 122 283.3 2,322
Red Mullet 5 20.7 4,513
Mullet - Other 4 10.5 2,342
Saithe 461 471.2 1,022
Sharks (Blue) .. .. 300
Sharks (Thresher) - - n/a
Skates and Rays 187 235.5 1,262
Smooth Hounds 11 8.3 758
Tope 2 1.2 702
Turbot 20 181.1 9,260
Whiting 805 842.7 1,047
Wrasses 1 .. 213

Pelagic species

Herring 67 16.0 238
Horse Mackerel 1,457 714.1 490
Mackerel 26,057 15,859.2 609

Source:  Fisheries Administrations in the UK

January 2015

(a) The additional species included in this table are included in the 'other 
demersal' category in the previous tables and as such are not shown 
separately in the accompanying dataset (available for download from our 
website) and therefore this table cannot be replicated in full from the dataset
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